

# Christoph Haas

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR AND ADVISOR  
CERTIFIED BY INSEAD IDP-C



**Nationality:** German and Luxembourgish

**Languages:** German, Luxembourgish, English, French, Italian



## PROFILE

**Christoph** supports financial services clients as an independent director and advisor. His primary area of expertise is in banking, asset management and investment funds. Christoph's career has seen him combine Consulting and Audit experience within Global professional services firms EY and Andersen. His clients have primarily been international financial institutions, depository banks, asset managers, fund administration, investment funds (UCIs, UCITS, AIFs).

His focus in Consulting has been in process engineering, technology enablement, risk and compliance solutions. As auditor of leading financial institutions in Luxembourg, he regularly reported to Boards, Audit Committees and Management Committees on business risks, compliance and financial statement matters. He was a Réviseur d'entreprises agréé for over 30 years and is certified in corporate governance (IDP-C) from INSEAD.



## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Since January 2023**

**Independent Director – Partner of European Governance Partners G.I.E.,**  
Senningerberg/Luxembourg

**Since December 2022**

**Member of the Audit Committee of the European Investment Bank, Luxembourg**  
(since June 2024, Chairman of the Audit Committee)

**From 2002 - 2021: EY Ernst & Young, Partner**

- 2008-2020 Auditor Financial Services
- 2005-2007 Head Risk Consulting CWEA
- 2003-2005 Member of the Business Risk Services Committee CWEA

**From 1986 - 2002: Andersen & Co., Partner**

- 2001-2002 Member of the Global Risk Consulting Advisory Board
- 2000-2002 Member of the EMEIA Risk Consulting Committee
- 1997-2002 Head Business Risk Consulting Luxembourg and Belgium
- 1986 Audit assistant



## EDUCATION

### University education

- Doctorate in Risk Management, University of Trier (1994)
- MSc in Business Sciences, Universität des Saarlandes (1986)
- General Course Program, London School of Economics (1983)

### Professional qualifications

- Certificate in Corporate Governance INSEAD IDP-C (2023)
- Member of the Ordre des Experts Comptables (1992)
- Réviseur d'Entreprises agréé (1989)



## MEMBERSHIPS

**ALFI Association Luxembourgeois des Fonds d'Investissements, Luxembourg**

**DLWI Deutsch-Luxemburgische Wirtschaftsinitiative, Luxembourg**

**ILA Institut Luxembourgeois des Administrateurs, Luxembourg**

**INSEAD Alumni, Luxembourg**

**LSE Society, London**

**Ordre des Experts Comptables OEC, Luxembourg**



## COMPETENCIES

- Financial statements,
- Risk management,
- Regulatory & compliance,
- Processes
- Banking
- Asset Management (incl. investment funds)
- Stress and crisis management